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From: Ralph Matthes <ralph.matthes@meug.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2016 12:21 p.m.
To: Market Operations
Subject: Top Energy and Ngawha Generation Limited: request for exemption

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear EA Market Operations 
 
Paragraph 124 of the application states: 
 

 
To assist us consider if the 100 basis points margin is appropriate please ask the applicant to provide: 

1.       The advice from BNZ, PwC and the independent consultant referred to in the above paragraph; and 
2.       The letter of instructions from the applicant and background material (or a description of list of those 

materials if that is sizable document(s)) provided to the above three advisors. 
 
Regards 
Ralph  
  
 


